## **Khurram Shahzad**

## Lab Engineer

School of Natural Sciences

 $\textbf{Email:} \ khurramshahzad.xrdengineer@sns.nust.edu.pk$ 

Contact: 009234558

LinkedIn:



2006 - 2009

## **About**

Lecturer

Tameer-E-Millat Institute of Technology , Fateh Jang Attock

Dr. Khurram Shahzad is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Khurram Shahzad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Telecommunication	2012 - 2016
Isra University , Pakistan	
MSc in Electronics	2010 - 2012
Isra University , Pakistan	
B.Tech(14 years) in Electronics	2007 - 2009
Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Engineer	2020- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Lab Technician	2017 - 2020
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Lab Technician	2012 - 2017
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Lab Technician	2009 - 2012
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	